
SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE

(Constituted under Section 35 of the Civil Aviation Act 1982)

A R Ward
Solicitor and Honorary Secretary to the Committee

Eastleigh House, 
Upper Market Street  

Eastleigh, 
Hampshire  SO50 9YN

Telephone: 023 8068 8000
Fax No:  023 8068 8122 

DATE: 30 January 2020

Friday, 7 February 2020
2pm Spitfire Meeting Room, Southampton Airport

AGENDA

Prior to the start of the meeting there will be a short session (maximum 15 
minutes in total) giving the opportunity to relevant organisations, whose 
interests are not formally represented by a committee member, to speak.  
Those wishing to participate should telephone the above number in 
advance of the meeting to book a place.

1. Ceremony to mark the contribution of Godfrey Olsen OBE    

2. Apologies for absence    

3. Minutes    (Pages 3 - 8)

4. Airport Managing Director's Report    (Pages 9 - 18) 

Including the Monitoring of the Flying Controls Agreement.

5. Airport Development    

6. Noise Monitor Deployment    

7. Airspace    

8. Noise Insulation Policy    

9. Noise Action Plan and Noise Desk System    

10. Update on Masterplan     

Including Airspace, planning applications and consultations.

11. Technical Working Group feedback    (Pages 19 - 22)

12. UKACC Annual Conference    

13. Date and time of next meeting     

The next meeting will take place on the 26th June 2020 at 2pm in the Spitfire 
Meeting Room at Southampton Airport.

1



This page is intentionally left blank



1

SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT CONSULTATIVE 
COMMITTEE

Friday, 11 October 2019  (2:00 pm – 3:50 pm)

Councillor David Airey  (Chairman)
Councillor Janice Asman  (Vice-Chair)
Richard Ward  (Hon Secretary)

Members Present:

Councillor Sharon Mintoff Southampton City Council
Councillor Matthew Bunday Southampton City Council
Councillor Tony Bronk Winchester City Council
Councillor Paul Bicknell Eastleigh Borough Council
Councillor Geoff Harris Bishopstoke Parish Council
Diane Sebon Townhill Park Residents Association
Mr G Wilkinson SPECTRUM
Neil Garwood Southampton Airport
Nichola Shaw Southampton Airport
Councillor Mary Freemantle Allbrook & North Boyatt Parish 

Council
Councillor Harry Hellier West End Parish Council
Derek Mellor Hampshire County Council
Dan Townsend Southampton Airport
Amy Le Vieux Southampton Airport
Steve Murdoch Townhill Park Residents Association
Steve Thurston Southampton Airport

Apologies:

Councillor David Fuller Southampton City Council
Councillor Lynda Murphy Winchester City Council
Councillor Angela Clear Winchester City Council
Councillor Russell Oppenheimer Hampshire County Council
Councillor Derek Pretty Eastleigh Borough Council
Mims Davies MP Eastleigh Parliamentary 

Constituency
Caroline Nokes MP Romsey and Southampton North 

Parliamentary Constituency
Royston Smith MP Southampton Itchen Parliamentary 

Constituency
Alan Whitehead MP Southampton Test Parliamentary 

Constituency
41. TRIBUTE TO GODFREY OLSON

The Chair paid tribute to the late Godfrey Olsen. A minute’s silence took place 
in memory of Godfrey. 

42. MINUTES

Mr G Wilkinson, representing SPECTRUM, asked that it be noted that his 
apologies were missed from the previous minutes. 3

Agenda Item 3



2

RESOLVED - That the minutes of the meeting held on 21 June 2019, 
subject to the above amendment, be confirmed and signed as a correct 
record. 

43. AIRPORT MANAGING DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Neil Garwood, Managing Director, presented his report which covered the 
period of July to September 2019.

Passenger Numbers and Aircraft Movements
Passenger numbers had seen a slight decrease in the last quarter. The main 
reasons for this are that KLM and Aer Lingus had ceased operations from 
Southampton. Flybe have also reduced some services and are making 
changes to their route network. Due to the recent collapse of Thomas Cook, 
airlines were thinking more carefully about which airports to fly from. This 
therefore had an effect on passenger numbers and flights. Regional airports 
had also shown a slight softening of performance in terms of air traffic. 
Southampton Airport was working hard to refill the traffic that has been lost in 
recent months.

Community and Charity
NG highlighted the recent events which had taken place around the airport. 
They had proudly supported the Pride Celebrations and Eastleigh’s Film 
Festival. 

There had also been a number of fundraising events that had taken place in 
order to raise money for the Hampshire and Isle of Wight Air Ambulance 
Charity. The Runway Run was a hugely popular, raising over £30,000 and 
involved a record breaking 1000 runners.

Management and Staff
The latest Breeze Awards were documented within the report. This shared the 
success stories of the staff and recognised their helpfulness. The Chair  
believed this was great to see and felt it was important to continue to share.

Vortex
There were no reported occurrences of vortex damage between July and 
September 2019.

Airspace Change
The Government had plans to modernise the airspace. This was something 
that Southampton Airport were in support of.

44. CARBON NEUTRALITY AND SUSTAINABLE GROWTH

Southampton Airport had a target of Carbon Neutrality by 2030. Eastleigh 
Borough Council had recently declared a climate change emergency. 
Therefore the Council will work closely with the airport and other local 
businesses to find a solution to mitigate the impact on the environment.4



3

There were four levels of certification to become Carbon Neutral. 
Southampton Airport is currently at Level Two, which meant that a year-on-
year reduction in carbon had been demonstrated. The aim is to be at Level 
Three by 2025 and Carbon Neutral by 2030.

The commitments to sustainable growth have been outlined. Some of which 
are listed below:

• Grow infrastructure to support electric vehicles in line with demand.
• Review landing charges.
• Public transport season ticket loans for staff.
• Undertake a study on generating renewable energy.

The Chair had requested this item be on the Agenda at future meetings to 
ensure the committee were kept informed.

45. SURFACE ACCESS

Steve Thurston, Head of Planning and Development at Southampton Airport 
presented his report. 

A transport assessment for the runway planning application had been carried 
out. Its findings were that the local road infrastructure would only be able to 
support up to 2.45 million airport related vehicle journeys. This meant that if 
planning were to go forward, there would need to be restrictions on traffic 
movements. Traffic movements were currently being reviewed with a view to 
measuring vehicles coming to and from the airport. The outcome of this will be 
reported via the Committee. Traffic congestion has been recognised and it is 
understood that the restriction will need to form part of the planning. 

ST explained that in order for the airport to grow beyond three million 
passengers, it will need to make improvements on its Surface Access 
Strategy. Improvements that had been suggested were:

• The use of a Park and Ride service.
•         Staff Travel Scheme.
• Increase in the frequency of transfer passengers, which were currently 

low.
• Encourage use of public transport.

ST acknowledged that they were aware passengers travel based on ease, 
however, there had been an increase of the use of railway services in recent 
years. 

46. ACCESSIBILITY FORUM

Geoff Wilkinson presented the Southampton Airport Accessibility Forum 
report.

5



4

The Accessibility Forum were making good progress and were working on a 
number of improvements in helping to enhance the services that are provided 
to passengers. 

The next meeting was being held at Christmas and would cover a wide range 
of impairments. Geoff would be able to provide further feedback at the next 
meeting. 

47. NOISE ACTION PLAN REPORT

Nichola Shaw, Southampton Airport, presented the Noise Action Plan Report.

NS explained that there had been an increase in the total number of noise 
complaints from June to September. The complaints have correlated with 
periods of nice weather and bank holidays. There has also been an increase 
in households submitting multiple complaints. In July 2019, 19 complaints 
were received from one household. 

Between May and August, there has been 38 noise complaints regarding 
operations to the north and 19 regarding operations to the south. Due to the 
increase in noise complaints, NS has carried out analysis work. Movement 
numbers were considered, but it was found that there were fewer movements 
this year. The airpace also remained the same and the types of aircrafts have 
not changed. NS has provided detailed responses to any complaints that have 
been received. 

The figures have remained around the same for the noise preferred route 
deviations. However, there was a small spike in August. NS has carried out 
some work with the operators to see if it was one particular crew, however, 
there was no pattern. There has been an increased in terms of private 
aviation. NS is aware that awareness of noise preferred routes needs to be 
raised.

The Noise Insulation Policy is to be published in February 2020. Work is 
currently ongoing, but will meet the February deadline. This will be distributed 
at the next Working Group.

DA commended NS on the amount of work that she does.

48. AIRSPACE CHANGE PROPOSAL

Dan Townsend, Southampton Airport, presented the Airspace Change 
Proposal.

DT explained that there were seven stages of airspace. Stage one involved 
defining a need for airspace change and submitting the need to the Civil 
Aviation Authority. This had now been signed off.

Design Principles were explained. Following numerous workshops with 
Interest Groups, Parish Councils etc, the top priority identified was safety and 
the second was an agreement with the Government’s Airspace Modernisation 
Strategy.

6



5

Stage two of the process involved developing and assessing the proposal. 
Time will be spent ensuring that the requirements are met before going back 
to the community for a further opinion. This was to be carried out by mid-
2020.

It was asked if there was an easy way to show what is going on and the best 
way to manage expectations with members of the public. DT confirmed that 
he would be happy to attend Parish meetings to provide explanations. 

49. UPDATE ON MASTERPLAN

Steve Thurston confirmed that the plans were to extend the runway by 164 
metres to the north and that the process with the planning applications have 
started. They were looking to make the application public by the end of the 
week commencing 14 October 2019. 

There would be a number of public consultations being held, starting on 21 
October 2019 at Holiday Inn in Eastleigh. These meetings are being held in 
the evenings and will involve technical experts that worked alongside the 
planning applications. 

ST acknowledged the high risk with regards to the climate change issue. 

Councillors asked if the issue of mitigation to residents in the local areas with 
lights, lorries, etc have been addressed. They highlighted that it is important to 
release information to residents so that they know what is going on. 

ST confirmed that they would set stringent targets. They aim to cut out 
deliveries as much as possible and carry out work at night.

ST explained that contractors are providing best practice and this will be 
brought along to the next meetings and will provide updates when they have 
them. 

The Chair suggested using social media to let people know what is going on. 
NG agreed that it is key to work with residents and that is also key for growth. 
NG acknowledged that they are aiming for growth on a sustainable basis and 
not growth at any cost. Therefore, they will listen to all range of opinion. 

Mr Wilkinson asked if there were any plans to cover the road network. ST 
explained that Hampshire Highways are responsible and they are currently in 
talks and are engaged with making improvements. 

50. TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP FEEDBACK

The Technical Working Group previously discussed Airspace and the Noise 
Action Plan. The minutes from the working group would be circulated 
following the meeting.  

The Chair announced that it was Diane Sebon’s last meeting. Diane was 
thanked for her past service and wished the best for the future. 

7



6

51. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will take place on 7 February 2020 at 2pm in the Spitfire 
Meeting Room at Southampton Airport.

8



 

 

CONSULTATIVE COMITEE 

Managing Director’s Report 

 

1. Total Passenger Numbers – September – December 2019 

 

Between the 1st of September and the end of December Southampton Airport welcomed 550, 611 

passengers, which is a 13% decrease on the 639,232 passengers from the same period in 2018. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. Total Aircraft Movements – September – December 2019 

Total Aircraft movements include: commercial and cargo flights, training flights, air ambulance, 

general aviation, military, air taxi and positioning flights. Between September 2019 and the end of 

December 2019 there were 9,997 flights. 

 

  Sept 2019 Oct 2019 Nov 2019 Dec 2019 

Total 3260 2997 2689 1051 

9

Agenda Item 4



 

The breakdown of which as follows: 

 

 Total Movements Sept 2019 Oct 2019 Nov 2019 Dec 2019 

All Other Aircraft 3233 2974 2675 1049 

Helicopter 27 23 14 2 

Training Movements 0 0 0 0 

 

 Day Movements Sept 2019 Oct 2019 Nov 2019 Dec 2019 

All Other Aircraft 3231 2972 2675 1048 

Helicopter 27 23 14 2 

Training Movements 0 0 0 0 

 

Night Movements Sept 2019 Oct 2019 Nov 2019 Dec 2019 

All other Aircraft 2 2 0 0 

 

 

 

3. Community and Charity News  

 

Southampton Airport hosts public information sessions  

 

 
 

Prior to submitting the planning application for the runway extension, the airport held a series of 

sessions at which members of the local community could pose questions to the project team. 

 

The session also provided the community with the opportunity to find out the precise and 

thorough details concerning our plans for sustainable growth. Public information events were 

held in: Bitterne, Eastleigh, Shawford and Hythe. Southampton Airport also hosted Campbell 

road residents on-site so they could voice concerns and or support for the extension. 

10



 

 

Lending a hand to improve our local nature spots 

 

 
 

Four staff-members from the Airport were happy to help a Townhill Park-based community 

group, SO18 Big Local, to improve the local woodland at Frog’s Copse. 

 

The volunteers carried out many tasks which included assisting the City Council’s Parks 

Department to coppice hazel, litter picking and clearing the area of hazardous materials that 

have been dumped in the copse.  More volunteers from the airport are set to return this year to 

clear bramble from the woodland. 

 

Southampton Airport raises over £100,000 for charity partner, HIOWAA 

 
 

2019 marked the end of the airport’s three-year partnership with Hampshire and Isle of Wight 

Air Ambulance. Through several activities, including the annual Runway Run, sky dives, bake 

sales and the airport’s fire service cycling from Aberdeen to Southampton – an amount totalling 

over a £100,000 was raised for the charity. 

 

In the future with regards to the airport’s charity strategy, a charity fund will be launched – The 

Moonbeam Fund, whereby local organisations will be able to apply for a grant to use for a good 

11



 

cause. The fund will be announced publicly once a significant amount for the collection 

is raised through various initiatives including the runway run and a base sum that will be 

contributed by the airport. 

 

 

Replanting and Woodland management at Marlhill Copse 

 

Southampton Airport recently began woodland management at Marlhill Copse – the 

management consisting of replanting trees as well as coppicing will ensure that the airport 

owned woodland is safe for the public. 

 

The Airport will also be collaborating with Southampton City Council to launch a community 

space for members of the public who make use of the woodland. 

 

4. Management and Staff 

 

 

 

New Starters 

 

 

 

Latest Breeze Awards Winners 

 

Simon McRae (Fire Service – October) – Simon was nominated by an Airport Duty Manager after 

giving first aid to a distressed elderly gentleman in the multi-storey car park. Despite being off 

duty, Simon provided first aid care and contacted the Airport Duty Manager to ensure relevant 

after-care was provided. 

 

12



 

Andy Gavagan (ICTS – November) – Andy was nominated by a passenger for the 

assistance he provided when there was a disruptive member of the public in the airport. 

 

 

5. Vortex  

There were no reported incidents of Vortex damage between September and December 2019 

 

6. Airline and Airport News 

 

 

Southampton rated best airport for security times in Which? Survey 

 

 
 

Southampton Airport was once again the proud recipient of the Which? award for best security 

times in the UK. In its survey, the consumer champion asked more than 4,000 passengers to 

provide an estimate of how long they were kept waiting to go through security on their most 

recent visit to the airport, with Southampton Airport coming out on top with the fastest average 

security queue. 

Southampton airport submits planning application 

13



 

 

Following the public information events, the airport submitted its planning application for the 

extension to Eastleigh Borough Council. The planning application which went live in November gave 

both members of the planning committee and public the chance to see the details of the extension 

in all its entirety – they were also given the option to support or object the extension by leaving a 

comment.  

Following submission of the planning application, Southampton Airport also published a leaflet 

containing FAQs on the extension which was posted to 8,000 residents and published on its website. 

Southampton City Council will be meeting on Tuesday 28th of January to discuss the proposals of the 

extension – with Eastleigh Borough Council coming to a final decision later in the year. 

 

 

 

Love Southampton Airport campaign cleared for take off 

 

 

To encourage and showcase how important Southampton Airport is, following the submission of its 

planning application, the Airport launched a fun and colourful campaign listing 12 reasons why the 

public should show support for their airport. 

14

https://www.southamptonairport.com/media/6084/sial-leaflet.pdf


 

Launched on the 5th of December, the campaign ran on the airport’s social media channels 

and called out for the public to leave a comment on the planning application. 

 

Flybe adds more flights to meet seasonal demand 

 

As the festive travel rush began, Flybe added additional routes to meet passenger demand during 

the run up to Christmas and New Year. The routes that saw more flights being added were between 

Southampton and Belfast City, Edinburgh, Glasgow and Newcastle. 

 

Southampton Airport acquires highest customer satisfaction rating in the country 

Off the back of a hugely successful year in 2018, ranked #1 in Europe for Customer Excellence 

(Airports of 2m 5m passengers), Southampton Airport again ended 2019 on a high with a Quarter 4 

customer satisfaction score of 4.3 - the best in the UK. This is a huge achievement and testament to 

all the incredible work teams have helped deliver to keep passenger experience at the beating heart 

of everything that Southampton Airport stands for.  

 

Fixed Electric Ground Power Units 

As part of the airport’s commitment to have FEGP units on all our stands, Southampton Airport can 

reveal that it has so far fitted 3 FEGP units at stands 1,2 and 3. FEGP will enable aircraft that operate 

at the airport to maintain power whilst stationary without use of the Auxiliary Power unit (APU) 

which uses jet fuel when switched on. 

 

 

15



 

7. Social Media 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16



 

 

 

8. Airspace Change 

 

Since the last report, Southampton Airport recently passed stage 1 of the Civil Aviation 

Authority’s airspace change proposal. The Airport is now working with consultants to develop 

options to present to stakeholders in workshops at the end of March of this year. 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9. Noise Complaints 

  

 

Between September and December 2019, the airport has continued to experience an increase in the 

number of households submitting multiple noise complaints. The airport has reviewed the 

operational activity between the mentioned dates and can confirm that air movements have 

decreased compared to previous years, and Noise Preferred Routes and Airspace has not changed. 

Some of the households that have submitted multiple complaints have directly referenced the 

airport’s development plans and have expressed concerns regarding the environmental and noise 

impact it would have. 

17



 

 

10. Total Traffic Movement – Appendix B: Aircraft movements – supporting statistics 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

18



 

 

 

Technical Working Group 
Monday 13th January 2020 

14:00 – 15:30 
Spitfire Meeting Room, Terminal, Southampton Airport 

 

Present: 
David Airey (DA)    Eastleigh Borough Council 
Janice Asman (JA)    Eastleigh Borough Council 
Liz Bridle (EB)     Southampton International Airport Limited 
Gavin Derrick (GD)    Southampton City Council 
Neil Garwood (NG)    Southampton International Airport Limited 
Abby Toms (AT)    Winchester City Council 
Steve Thurston (ST)    Southampton International Airport Limited 
Nigel Spence (NS)    Southampton International Airport Limited 
Anna Wyse (AW)    Southampton International Airport Limited 
Julie Stirling (JS) - minutes   Southampton International Airport Limited 
 
Apologies: 
Apologies were received from Hal Newberry, Flybe and Neil Scott, Eastleigh Borough Council. 
 

Description Action Owner 

 
Welcome and minutes of previous meeting 
NG welcomed all.  Introductions were made. 
 
Actions from previous meeting: 
JS had distributed Gavin Hall’s presentation to all. 
DA had provided introduction to Des Olson to allow contact regarding plans for 
commemoration for Godfrey Olson.  DA agreed to send invites to Cllr Margaret Atkinson 
and Cllr Judith Grajewski. 
 
Airport Business Update (NG) 
 
Flybe news that day made references to the airline approaching liquidation. Flybe had 
given assurances, but financial stability required further securing.  Will be business as 
usual and time was needed for business to become sustainable over time. 
 
Last year 2019:  1.8million passengers, slightly down on 2018 with a further slight decline 
for 2020.  KLM to Amsterdam and Aer Lingus to Cork had gone.  Flybe reduced/withdrew 
flights.  This was a trend across the UK with cyclical business.  SIAL would not go above 
2million passengers without development. 
 
2020:  Flybe have withdrawn some of the summer routes and removed a number of their 
planes.  These routes cannot be back filled as SIAL does not currently have the 
infrastructure to support other airlines’ aircraft.  Extension of the runway would address 
this.  Planning permission had been submitted and consultation was now closed.  
Working with Eastleigh BC towards assessments and the case for growth to be a 
sustainable business.   
 
The airport aimed to be carbon neutral by 2030.  Airlines have much to do.  Planes now 
plug into electricity off the grid and are not running diesel generators.  A project to replace 
the existing runway lights with LEDs is in hand. Substantial, game-changing work is 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

19

Agenda Item 11



 

 

underway leading to growth in a fashion that is sustainable for the environment as well as 
the business. 
 
Airport Development (ST & AW) 
Masterplan for a vision for sustainable growth had been finalised.  Climate change was 
important to factor in and the team were working closely with Eastleigh on this. 
Runway planning application - main impacts on air quality, transport, noise and climate 
change. 

• Section 106 
The old section 106 was over 20 years old and very dated. Legal team currently 
rewriting and consulting with EBC - mainly runway extension.  Key wording was 
stopping the airport going beyond its boundary.  Traffic movement controls/air 
quality: new wording on how measuring and reporting were undertaken; agree 
monitoring and reporting of controls.  Council setting up working groups for 
separate sections of planning application. 

• Climate Change 
Aviation accounts nationally for 2% of global greenhouse gas emissions with 
traffic more substantial but still needs to be reduced. DA suggested local 
greenhouse gas emission figures would be useful. 
The aviation industry was addressing the climate change challenge through 
varying means:  Technology (electric/hybrid aircraft); Biofuels; and Operating 
procedures. There was a benefit of regional airports – fewer car journeys and less 
impact globally. 
ST explained the four levels of the Airport Carbon Accreditation Scheme which 
was independently audited. SIAL will be entering at level 2 and was currently 
under audit.  This was key to demonstrating commitment and what was being 
undertaken.  The carbon reduction journey was outlined; many of these 
commitments had been put into the planning application. 

• Air Quality 
Different sites had been used for monitoring and showed no significant effects on 
human health. Campbell Road was identified as being higher but still within good 
limits.  AW explained the airport’s commitment to air quality monitoring and what 
would be measured.  All indications were that progress was being made which 
needed to be documented.  Measuring nitrogen dioxide and particulates for a 
minimum of three months over winter (Dec/Jan/Feb) and summer (Jun/Jul/Aug).  
Interim and annual reports to put air quality findings in context of local air quality.  
DA welcomed interim reports.  AT raised air quality around Winchester and how 
this was affected. AW outlined. Janice Asman asked for the information to be sent 
to Isabel Hessey.  
Action:  AW to send air quality info to Isabel Hessey, Pollution Control 
Officer at Eastleigh Borough. 
ST suggested discussion could be held within the TWG if there was a need to 
inform for Winchester and Southampton. 

• Noise 
Monitoring had been undertaken at 14 noise monitoring stations in locations 
agreed by the Environment Health Officer at Eastleigh BC and extended due to 
consultation eg Twyford. 
Currently the Noise Action Plan detailed the area, population and number of 
households subject to aviation noise from existing airport operations 
(approximately 3,400 households).  Fewer than 50 households potentially 
experienced noise levels above the SOAEL from current aviation noise (Campbell 
Rd).  The impact was a potential increased number of properties (up to 350) 
experiencing noise levels above the SOAEL (63 dB). 
Noise insulation scheme:  AW outlined the introduction of the published 
commitment.  The scheme would provide financial assistance towards the 
installation of noise attenuation in the areas most affected.  Explanation of the 
Aviation Policy framework on this was given including areas falling into contour 
(mainly Campbell Road) and predicted contours.  DA suggested adding numbers 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AW 

20



 

 

of those who attended consultations eg. Bishopstoke.  
AW sought thoughts on specifics of the scheme.  Would be undertaken by AGS as 
a group.  It was agreed good overall.  Public liability was raised and making good 
of works however flexibility was limited and the standard plan preferred.  Final 
comment would come from the TWG and progress to the Airport Consultative 
Committee. GD noted that Southampton’s councillors would want to view the 
specifics of the scheme.  Views would be ready for the ACC.  GD or another to 
attend to report back. 

• Transport 
As part of the transport assessment the Hampshire Sub Regional Transport Model 
has been used using the evidence base for the emerging Eastleigh Local Plan and 
agreed by Eastleigh and the relevant transport authority. Will become an issue at 
above 3mil passengers.  In order for the planning application to be robust from 
legal challenge, it is proposed that a planning condition is established to put a 
condition on these movements 
The airport was committed to improving its surface access strategy through a 
newly formed transport working group to monitor numbers, take early action and 
report back to this group.  DA need to ensure the South East does not become the 
forgotten area with regards to investment.  Early engagement was required to 
receive the investment needed and a restatement to the public around timing and 
plans for airport.  
 

Noise Statistics Review & Noise Action Plan (NS/EB) 
EB outlined noise complaints 2019 year-to-date.  There had been a significant increase 
from individual households. Two from Bitterne Park specifically were most likely linked to 
airport’s planning application. 
 

 
 
NG noted fewer movements. DA suggested this needed to be made very clear.  NS 
asked the group if it felt this was all being recorded appropriately or if it may be 
undertaken in a better way?  It was agreed the current system was apt.  Noise complaints 
by household demonstrated a much smaller area of complaint. 
Noise preferred route deviations – no noise complaints were due to a specific deviation 
but work was in hand with private pilots to reduce deviations. 
Two requests had been received from households in Bitterne Park for monitors, but it was 
noted monitors had already previously placed at Bittern Park School which were 
protected true readings.  NG felt specific monitoring requests should come to this group.  
This was discussed.  JA felt this was a waste of resources, however AT felt it could be 
beneficial. GD added audio recording could be used to substantiate results, taking care 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Noise complaints 2019

Number of households Number of complaints (2019)

21



 

 

how the monitoring was undertaken.  It was supported as long as there was a proper 
proviso on what was being recorded.  A proposal would be taken to the ACC meeting. 
Progress against noise action plan on track.  Key action within the NAP which is due by 
February 2020: Noise Insulation Policy 
 
Airspace Change update (NS) 
 
Airspace modernisation Strategy had no changes, however there were changes to the 
CAA (Air Navigation) Directions.  Amended 2018 and 2019.  (2019 changes mainly 
around GNSS approaches to smaller aerodromes without approach control 
and more use of Electronic conspicuity by GA aircraft). 
Currently in stage 2 of airspace change.  It was planned to hold more workshops with 
invites to be sent out shortly. 
Airspace Change Proposal Milestones: 
Develop & Assess Gateway - 31 July 2020 
Consult Gateway - 25 June 2021 
Formal ACP Submission - 29 July 2022 
Decide Gateway - 27 Jan 2023 
Deployment - Winter 2023/2 
 
Agenda Items for Consultative Committee Meeting on Friday 7th February 
 
- Airport Development 
- Noise monitor deployment 
- Airspace 
- Noise insulation policy 
- Meeting to be held from 14:00 – 16:00 to allow extra time for the full agenda. 
 
Any Other Business 
 
- DA been approached by SASI to see if the ACC would like to be involved with them.  DA 
agreed to meet.  Time tbc. 
- CAA consultation CAP 1875 Minimum requirements for noise modelling. NG –reported 
AGS would probably make a group response.  NG offered to bring a response back to 
this forum. 
- Godfrey Olsen commemoration prior to the ACC meeting was in hand 
- GD noted SOU councillors would be making a response to Eastleigh Borough Council 
on the airport’s planning application after 28 January.  AT noted Winchester councillors 
would also be making a response to EBD after 22 January. 
 

 
DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

Monday 18th May 2020 
1400 – 1530  

Spitfire Room, Southampton Airport 
 

 

22


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Airport Managing Director's Report
	11 Technical Working Group feedback

